
Parks, Jazel

From: Lin, Bruce
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:30 PM
To: Bayssie, Mekonen
Cc: Burke, John; Koshy, Thomas
Subject: RE: Re: FW: Item logged inn for legal review-- OGC ticket No 10-8185-W: TICKET

REQUEST Electronic Review by OGC RG-1.54

Mekonen,

Below is my responses to the comments. Let me know if you need anything else.

OGC comment 1 The regulation states "to be performed."

Response: I concur with the comment. Change "that they will perform" to "to be performed".
This change was made by the QTE in order to change passive voice to active voice.

Comment 2. Exact text of regulation:

"Every applicant for a construction permit is required by the provisions of § 50.34 to include in its
preliminary safety analysis report a description of the quality assurance program to be applied to the design,
fabrication, construction, and testing of the structures, systems, and components of the facility."

Why isn't testing included in this description? Does this not apply to protective coatings?

Response: Concur with the comment. Change the sentence to read "Appendix B, "Quality Assurance Criteria
for Nuclear Power Plants and Fuel Reprocessing Plants," to 10 CFR Part 50 establishes overall QA program
requirements for the design, fabrication, construction, and testing of safety-related SSCs in nuclear power
plants (NPPs)."

Comment 3. The figure is blocking this text; make sure this issue is fixed. This may have only been an issue
in the Word document, since this did not happen on the PDF.

Response: Sounds like a formatting issue, do you need something from us?

Comment 4.

Response: This is a typo, change "an" to "a"

Bruce

From: Bayssie, Mekonen
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:51 PM
To: Lin, Bruce
Cc: Burke, John
Subject: FW: Re: FW: Item logged inn for legal review-- OGC ticket No 10-8185-W: TICKET REQUEST Electronic Review
by OGC RG-1.54

Lin,

OGC concurs but has minor comments and could look at them and send to me the clean version so that we go
ahead and publish it. , ,/
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Thanks,

Mekonen Bayssie, Ph.D.
Materials Scientist
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Email: Mekonen.Bayssie(@-nrc.gov
Phone: 301-251-7489
Fax: 301-251-7422

From: Liaw, Stephanie
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:29 PM
To: Bayssie, Mekonen
Subject: Re: FW: Item logged inn for legal review-- OGC ticket No 10-8185-W: TICKET REQUEST Electronic Review by
OGC RG-1.54

Hi Mekonen:

OGC has NLO with comments, attached. Thanks.

Stephanie Liaw
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2472
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